

XXIV BAILLI DE SUFFREN TROPHY 2024

AMENDEMENT N°1

Due to logistical problems in the port of Alghero, we are forced to cancel the planned stopover. Therefore, the following articles of the Notice of Race are amended as follows:

*Text to be modified ~~crossed out~~, **modifications in red***

24th edition from June 20 to July 6, 2024

Saint-Tropez – ~~Alghero~~ – Carloforte – Bizerte - Malta

1. ORGANISATION

The XXIVth Bailli de Suffren Trophy 2024 is organized by SOCIETE NAUTIQUE DE SAINT-TROPEZ (SNST, Var, France), ~~ALGHERO YACHT CLUB (YCA, Alghero, Sardinia, Italy)~~, LEGA NAVALE Italiano (LNI, Sardinia, Italy), CLUB NAUTIQUE de BIZERTE (CNB, Bizerte, Tunisia), the ROYAL MALTA Yacht Club (RMYC, Valletta, Malta), YACHTING MALTA and coordinated by the MARENOSTRUM RACING CLUB (MRC, Saint-Tropez, France).

3. COURSE

The course is of type A " Offshore " according to the CIM rules, according to the standards of the European Union.

The length of the course is approximately 651 nautical miles with four stopovers.

~~Saint-Tropez > Alghero (Sardinia) approx. 186 NM~~

~~Alghero > Carloforte (Sardinia) approx. 85 NM~~

Saint-Tropez > Carloforte (Sardinia) approx 260 NM

Carloforte > Bizerte (Tunisia) approx. ~~140~~ **151** NM

Bizerte > Valletta (Malta) approx. 240 NM

To allow as many boats as possible to reach the next port of call and depending on the weather forecast, reductions in the route at mandatory passage gates may take place. They will be specified in the Race Instructions.

5. PROGRAMME

Thursday 20 June 2024: Reception of competitors at the SNST, mooring at the Quai Suffren.

Friday 21 June: Reception of competitors at the SNST, mooring at the Quai Suffren, security checks, "Shipowners' dinner" offered to the crews (dress code Yachtsman).

Saturday 22 June: briefing 8:30 am SNST, 10:30 am protocol ceremonies, Departure 12:30 pm to ~~Alghero~~, **Carloforte**, Sardinia, Italy.

Monday 24 June: Arrival in ~~Alghero~~, **Carloforte** Mooring ~~under the ramparts of the old town~~ **at Marine SIFREDI**. Check-in deadline: Tuesday, June 25 at ~~12~~: **18:00** h.

~~Wednesday 26 June: Briefing at 9:00 am, departure at 11:00 am to Carloforte, Sardinia, Italy.~~

~~Thursday 27 June: Arrival in Carloforte Sardinia, Italy. Deadline for arrival Thursday, June 27 at 6 p.m.~~

Thursday 27 June: 10am briefing, 3pm departure to Bizerte.

~~Friday 28 June: 10am briefing, 3pm departure to Bizerte.~~

~~Sunday 30~~ **Saturday 29** June: Arrival in Bizerte. Check-in deadline: ~~Monday, July 1st~~, **Sunday 30** at 6pm.

Wednesday 3 July: 8am briefing 12pm departure to Malta.

Friday 5 July: Arrival in Malta. Check-in deadline Saturday 6 July 12pm.

Saturday, July 6 at 7 p.m. awards ceremony.

6. CLASSES ADMITED

The following classes are accepted:

Traditional sailboats: CIM Epoque and Classics

The yachts of the International Maxi Association

IRC Boats

Other classes of aesthetic, historical or particular interest, such as multihulls, may be invited.
The race is open to yachts over ~~12~~ 11 meters "LT" for CIM and "LH" for IRC rules, noted on their rating certificate.
The number of entries is limited to 25 boats.
IRC yachts and sailboats of other candidate classes may be admitted according to the available places left by the Classic Yachts.

14. HARBOUR BERTHS

Regularly registered boats will benefit from a free berth, subject to availability, exclusively during their stay in the ports visited, in particular in Saint-Tropez from Thursday 20th June at 12 noon to Saturday 22nd June at noon, in ~~Alghero~~, Carloforte, Bizerte and Malta until Monday 8th July at noon.

~~In Carloforte, the competitors will be able to be at anchor.~~

In Saint-Tropez: possibility of mooring the days before the regatta at 50% of the price on direct reservation with www.port-de-saint-tropez.com

The allocated berth must be respected. Mooring, safety on board, behavior on land and respect for the environment are the sole responsibility of the captain of each boat.

Published in Saint-Tropez March 11th 2024.

REMINDER:

Events dinners are programmed as follow:

June 21st Owners dinner in Saint-Tropez (dress code Yachtsman)

June 26th Dinner in Carloforte (dress code In White)

July 1st 1001 night's dinner in Bizerte (dress code 1001 night's)

July 6th Prize giving ceremony (dress code Yachtsman)

MARENOSTRUM RACING CLUB
c/o SOCIETE NAUTIQUE DE SAINT-TROPEZ
BP72, Club House du nouveau port– 83992 SAINT-TROPEZ Cedex
Tel: +33(0)494973054
E : regate@snst.org
www.tropheebaillidesuffren.com